

City of La Crosse, Wisconsin

City Hall 400 La Crosse Street La Crosse, WI 54601

Meeting Minutes - Final

Judiciary & Administration Committee

Tuesday, May 5, 2020 6:00 PM Council Chambers

Call To Order

Chair Andrea Richmond called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call

Present: 7 - Andrea Richmond, Scott Neumeister, Jessica Olson, Chris Kahlow, Gary Padesky, Martin Gaul, Justice Weaver

Agenda Items:

20-0256

AN AMENDED ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Planned Development District - General to the Planned Development District - General at 1325 St. Andrew Street.

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Padesky, to AMEND per CPC Recommendation Report and conditions being met on or before noon on October 9, 2020. The motion carried by voice vote.

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Padesky, that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED to the Common Council, due back by 5/14/2020. The motion carried by voice vote.

20-0409

AN ORDINANCE to create Section 32-3(c) and (d) of the Code of Ordinance of the City of La Crosse relating to smoking and vaping in public places or on City property.

A motion was made by Olson, seconded by Padesky, to AMEND to clarify definitions. The motion carried by voice vote.

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Olson, that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED to the Common Council, due back by 5/14/2020. The motion carried by voice vote.

20-0450

AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Local Business District to the Multi-Family District allowing multi-family development at 207-213 Rose Street.

A motion was made by Olson, seconded by Kahlow, to OPEN public hearing. The motion carried by voice vote.

The following spoke in FAVOR: Brandon Clark, Kevin Stanton.

A motion was made by Olson, seconded by Padesky, to CLOSE public hearing. The motion carried by voice vote.

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Olson, to DENY. The motion failed by voice vote 2-5 (Kahlow, Olson voted no).

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Padesky, that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council, due back by 5/14/2020. The motion carried by voice vote 5-2 (Kahlow, Olson voted no).

20-0492

Resolution designating the La Crosse County Convention Bureau, Inc. as the concessionaire for the La Crosse Center along with authorization for "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor Permit (2020-2021).

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Neumeister, that this Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council, due back by 5/14/2020. The motion carried by voice vote.

20-0497

2019 La Crosse Police Department Annual Report.

A motion was made by Olson, seconded by Neumeister, that this Report be RECOMMENDED TO BE RECEIVED AND FILED to the Common Council, due back by 5/14/2020. The motion carried by voice vote.

20-0550

Request for Exception to Standards for Commercial Design by Trueline, Inc. allowing for exception to first-floor facade window requirements for project at 604 2nd St. S.

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Olson, to OPEN public hearing. The motion carried by voice vote.

The following spoke in FAVOR: Terry Trueblood.

A motion was made by Weaver, seconded by Olson, to CLOSE public hearing. The motion carried by voice vote.

A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Weaver, that this Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council, due back by 5/14/2020. The motion carried by voice vote 5-2 (Kahlow, Olson voted no).

20-0555

AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Residence District to the Commercial Industrial District allowing a family historical museum and monument at 303 Rose Street.

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Olson, that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE NOT ADOPT to the Common Council, due back by 5/14/2020. The motion carried by voice vote.

Various license applications pursuant to Chapters 4, 6 and/or 10 of the La Crosse Municipal Code for the remainder of license period 2019-20 (May).

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Kahlow, that this Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME (subject to compliance) to the Common Council, due back by 5/14/2020. The motion carried by voice vote.

20-0558 Request of People's Food Cooperative Inc. dba People's Food Co-op/Hackberry's to Amend Premise Description at 315 5th Ave. S. to allow curbside delivery of alcohol beverages.

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Weaver, that this Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council, due back by 5/14/2020. The motion carried by voice vote.

Adjournment

A motion was made by Olson, seconded by Neumeister, to ADJOURN at 6:58 p.m. The motion carried by voice vote.